OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

November 29, 2023

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 330 -23

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Chief of Staff

Subject: Upcoming ASG Holiday Festivities

In essence, sharing the Christmas spirit is a way to celebrate the best aspects of humanity,
promoting love, generosity, and goodwill. It turns the holiday season into a time of giving,
gratitude, and joy for everyone involved.

As we look forward to celebrating this year’s remaining ASG events to spread good tidings of joy
to our Territory, your participation is highly encouraged. Please refer to the attached schedule for
the upcoming events this holiday season:

Friday, December 1, 2023 TAOA Christmas Program

Sunday, December 3-6, 2023 ASCACH ASG Holiday Music Festival
Wednesday, December 7-9, 2023 ~ ASCACH Holiday Music Festival
Friday, December 15, 2023 Cabinet Christmas Dinner

Thank you very much for your continued support.

LoaT ighavave~¥ Laupola
Chief of Staff

A.P. Lutali Executive Office Building - Paeco Pago. American Samoa 96799 - Telephone: (684) 633-4121 - www. americansamoa. gov



